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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:52 AM

To: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu; SUR

Subject: RE: Reminder: Request market value for FBJ1117P || C20022090 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The MV of FBJ 1117P is $2500-$3500(est) as at Apr 2023. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:52 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Reminder: Request market value for FBJ1117P || C20022090  

 

Dear all, 

 

Please advise soonest. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Shafawati Md Rabu 

Executive, Claims 

 

T +65 6989 3697 

F +65 6725 0853   

E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 

 

From: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu  

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:50 PM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Request market value for FBJ1117P || C20022090  

 

Hi LKK Team, 

 

Kindly assist to provide Market Value for FBJ1117P accident on 29/04/2023. 

 

 

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

 


